Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed; Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: FW: External: Greg Jagemann has submitted an application for INDUSTRIAL

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

FYI. I'll have him on the list for the Mayor, but he already wants him on the agenda.

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

Www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am - 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 = 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: External: Greg Jagemann has submitted an application for INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Please add this to the August council agenda for an appointment.

Thanks!

c\TY Or Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Haelee Tlachac
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

Twitter: @mantymayor

From: boards@granicuslabs.com <boards@granicuslabs.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 10:32 AM




To: cityclerk@manitowoc.org; Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Greg Jagemann has submitted an application for INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

A new application for City of Manitowoc Boards and Commissions has been submitted. Applicant: Greg Jagemann
Boards Applied For: INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION Link:
https://manitowoc.granicus.com/apps/boards/applicants/?id=1611727

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



